

Mr.Piyush Anil Pisal

My Contact

piyushpisal278@gmail.com

(8830542414

"Piyush" Bunglow,plot no 9 112/2k Sahyog society, Gorakhpur,Satara.

Hard Skill

- · Certified in Project management
- MS-CIT
- Advance Excel
- Production management
- Auto-cad

Soft Skill

- Observation
- Decision making
- Communication
- Multi-tasking

About Me

Dedicated and detail-oriented in production and operations supply chain with 4 years of experience. Eager to apply proven-method maximization skills for industrial exposure in monitoring, maintaining, and completing client satisfaction and reconciliations. Special interest in achieving the production and helping company and general production and marketing management, planning.

Professional Experience

Yashoda technical campus,Satara Assistant professor

Perfect Generator Pvt.Ltd,Satara. Executive Manager.

25 July 2024

KAVITSU Transmission Pvt,Ltd,Satara:

Management Trainee Intern

11 Aug to 14 October 2023

Enterpreneurship: Balaji Electronics Satara

Jan 2018 - March 2022

Mahesh Engineering, Satara, Trainee

March 2014 - March 2017

Education Background

- Indian institute of cost mangement and research,pune.
 Masters in operation and logistics supply chain (9.5 CGPA)
 Completed in 2022-2024
- Dnyanshree institute of engineering and technology sajjangad,satara
 Btech in Mechanical (8.8 CGPA)
 Completed in 2014-2018
- Yashwantrao chavan institute of science,satara
 HSC in science and computer (68 %)
 Completed in 2012-2014

- Key responsibilities:
- Analyze data and maintain production
- Observed financials and Working on cutting bending welding operation,Lathe machine and cnc working.

Achievements

2023 – 2024 Student of Award During MBA placement coordinator

2022 - 2022 G.S during engineering